

July 1, 2026

Alder Marlo Harmon, Chairperson
Public Works Committee
Racine, Wi.

Dear Alder Harmon:

On Monday, June 29th at 2:00pm (local time), the Department of Public Works received bids for Contract 2026169 – Humble Park Baseball Lighting Upgrades and submits the same for your approval. The following bids were received:

Humble Park Baseball Lighting Upgrades Bid Results	
Contractor	Bid
WIL-Surge Electric, Inc.	\$598,554.00

WIL-Surge Electric, Inc. submitted the lone proposal in the amount of \$598,554.00. The engineer's estimate on the project was \$480,000. This is a Racine Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services project. Staff recommend that the contract be received and filed.

.

Respectfully,

Matt Koepnick
Director
Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services